








Plumas Superior Court
Deborah W. Norrie, Couft Executive Officer
520Main Street, Rm. l04,Quincy,CA 95971 (530) 283-6016 Fax: (530) 283-6415
E-mail: Deborah.norrie@plumas.courts.ca.gov

Hon. lra Kaufman
Superior Court Judge. Presiding
Hon. Janet Hilde
Supcrior Coun Judge

May 12,2016

Hon. Laurie M. Earl, Co-Chair
Ms. Sheni Carter. Co-Chair
Trial Court Budget Advisory Committee
Revenue and Expenditure Sub-Committee

Re: Sub-Committee Meeting May 13, 2016 - Agenda Item No. 2 -
Funding Request for the Creation of a Placer Court Hosting Center

Dear Judge Earl, Ms. Carter and Members of the Committee,

Please consider this letter as our request lbr your approval ofRequests I and 2, Agenda ltem 2
of your May 13,2016 meeting. The Plumas Court adopts the comprehensive comments made

by the Lake Superior Court Executive Officer in her letter dated May I 1 , 2016 as to this history
of the managed courts who are currently hosted at the Califomia Courts Technology Center and

are using the interim case management solution, Sustain Justice Edition.

Four ofthe five superior courts hosted at the CTCC (Lake, Modoc, Plumas and San Benito) and

two other small superior courts (Sierra and Trinity) are actively pursuing moving their network
support and/or current case management system to the Placer Superior Court (also known at the

Placer Court Hosting Solution).

To accomplish the goals ofkeeping each court's technology costs in line with available budget and

to provide relief to the IMF, the courts require one time funding assistance to make this transition to
the Placer Hosting Solution. Each of the courts has committed some degree ofavailable lunding for
these one-time costs. The Plumas Court made the commitment in the current fiscal year to leave a

position vacant to ensure there would be f'unds available to contribute to the project.



The Plumas Court respectfrrlly requests you appmve Agenda ltem 2, Requests I and 2. All courts
arc pois€d to begin this transition if one-time funding is made available.

Thank you for your tine and attention to the difficult issues involved with ttre IMF deficits.
If you have any questions or need additional information, I am available.

Yours truly,

<A4.-*'14 Lz/'fla'-'n
Deborah W. Nonie
Court Executive Officer






